

BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING  
MARCH 13 2017

The regular meeting of Brunswick Township Board of Supervisors was held at the Town Hall in Brunswick. On Monday March 13<sup>th</sup> 2017. The following were in attendance

Rick Kawalek, Jeff Akkerman, Shari Hartog, Walt Argetsinger and Brenda Wolff. The meeting was called to order by the Chairman Rick Kawalek, at 7:00pm. A sign in sheet was provided for all others at the meeting. The Pledge of allegiance was said.

Rick he had two additions to add to the agenda.

New Business was Richard Hall came into tonight March 13<sup>th</sup> 2017 regular Meeting and handed in his resignation letter for the planning commission,

Second was to put the IUP under the Zoning report.

A motion from Rick to approve the agenda.

M/S/C by Rick Kawalek second by Jeff Akkerman. Motion carried.

Rick Kawalek read the Clerks report. Jeff Akkerman made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 13, 2017 meeting. M/S/C by Jeff Akkerman second by Rick Kawalek. Motion carried.

Treasurer Report was read by Shari Hartog. Total Cash is 297,986.42. Jeff Akkerman made a motion to approve the treasurer Report for audit. M/S/C by Jeff Akkerman second by Rick Kawalek to approve the treasurer report. Motion carried.

Rick made a motion to pay the claims. M/S/C by Rick Kawalek second by Jeff Akkerman. Motion carried.

Zoning Report: Walt was on vacation last week nothing to report.

Brenda had a message on her phone for Stromberg land at address is 2028-145<sup>th</sup> Ave Ogilvie MN 56358. From Paul Bohnsack –Attorney from Apple Valley MN 55124. Walt will have to look into this.

#### New\_Business

The recommendation from the Planning Commission Meeting was not able to be completed and a new meeting has not been reset at this time.

The CUP and IUP have to both be looked at then have a hearing.

With the CUP violations we just can't cancel out that CUP Permit.  
We have to have a hearing.

Rick made a motion to send the CUP and IUP back to the Planning Commission.  
M/S/C by Rick Kawalek second by Jeff Akkerman. Motion Carried.

Dennis McNally commented if we could ask Kevin and Terry Nielson to sign a piece  
paper confirming to what they said in the Planning Commissions meeting. About not  
holding us to the 60days.

Rick said Mr. Hosted said we can extend that another time for 60 days if we have to.

Old Business  
Audit was completed.

We need to set a date for the Planning Commission to meet.—Date was set. For  
7:00pm on April 3, 2017.

Jeff Akkerman made a motion to except Richard Hall resignation.  
M/S/C by Jeff Akkerman second by Rick Kawalek.

Township Association meeting is at the library on April 11, 2017. ??Time??  
One of us on the board should attend this meeting.

Federated filled the tank with the rest of the prepaid propane, that we had on hand.

Jeff said he found out what some other township do on foreclosed properties in there  
townships. They made an amendment to their ordinance that they have to maintain the  
property.

The grass is mowed electricity is left on so it don't turn bad. We should talked about  
maybe looking into putting something like that in the ordinance to deal with the  
foreclosed properties. Just so it don't look so abended for someone to vandalized

Adjoined at 8:36

Chairman     *Rick Kawalek*    

Clerk     *Brenda Wolff*    

